

Contact Information for Government Agencies & Small Business Resources

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT AGENCIES

Department of Commerce Promotes commerce in the U.S.	www.commerce.gov		202-482-2000
Patent & Trademark Office Patent and trademark information	www.uspto.gov		800-786-9199
Library of Congress	www.loc.gov/index.html		202-707-5000
Copyright Office	www.copyright.gov		202-707-5959 202-707-3000
Bureau of Census Provides business statistics	www.census.gov		301-763-4636 800-923-8282 913-551-6728
Kansas Regional Office 1211 North 8th Street Kansas City, KS 66101-2129			
Economic Dev. Administration Provides public works programs, assists local interest with strategic planning	www.eda.gov		303-844-4715
Minority Business Development Fosters the establishment and growth of minority owned businesses	www.mbda.gov		202-482-2332
US Export Assistance Assists businesses in planning their international sales strategies.	export.gov	(imports) (exports)	877-227-5511 202-482-4811
Kansas City U.S. Export Assistance Center 1000 Walnut St., Suite 500 Kansas City, MO 64106	export.gov/missouri/kansascity		816-421-1876
EPA Compliance Assistance Protects human health and environment	www.epa.gov		913-551-7003
Federal Citizen Info Center Government and public interest publications	publications.usa.gov		719-295-2675
Federal Trade Commission Promotes competition and protects consumer rights	www.ftc.gov		202-326-2222 877-382-4357
Food & Drug Administration Regulates drug, nutrition and cosmetics industries	www.fda.gov		888-463-6332

Internal Revenue Service	www.irs.gov	800-829-3676
Tax regulations		
Business and Specialty Tax	www.irs.gov/businesses/	800-829-4933
Forms and Publications	www.irs.gov/formspubs/index.html	
Federal Employer ID Number	www.irs.gov Select Form SS4	
Taxpayer Assistance Center - Kansas Overland Park IRS Office 6717 Shawnee Mission Parkway Overland Park, KS 66202 (816) 966-2840	www.irs.gov/uac/Contact-My-Local-Office-in-Kansas	
Department of Homeland Security	www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis	800-375-5283
Citizen & Immigration services asylum and refugee petitions		
Kansas City Field Office 9747 NW Conant Ave Kansas City, MO 64153		
Department of Labor	www.dol.gov	866-487-2365
Administers Federal labor laws		
Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA)	www.osha.gov	800-321-6742
Sets and enforces workforce health and safety standards		
KC Office Two Pershing Square Building 2300 Main Street, Ste. 1010 Kansas City, MO 64108-2416		816-283-8745
OSHA Safety/Health Poster OSHA Publications	www.osha.gov/pls/publications/publication.html	
Small Business Administration	www.sba.gov	800-827-5722
The SBA provides assistance primarily through its four programmatic functions: Access to capital, Entrepreneurial development, government contracting, and advocacy.		
Kansas City District Office 1001 Walnut, Ste 530 Kansas City MO 64106		816-426-4840
Social Security Administration	http://www.socialsecurity.gov	800-772-1213
U.S Government Bookstore	http://bookstore.gpo.gov/	866-512-1800

STATE OF KANSAS AGENCIES

Kansas Business Center	www.kansas.gov/businesscenter	877-521-8600
Kansas Department of Commerce 1000 SW Jackson,, Ste. 100 Topeka, KS 66612-1354	www.kansascommerce.com	785-296-3481
Business Development		785-296-5298
Minority and Women		785-296-3425
Trade Development		785-296-5298
Kansas Secretary of State 120 S.W. 10 th Ave Memorial Hall, 1 st Fl. Topeka, KS 66612-1594 Business Filing Center	www.kssos.org	785-296-4564
Kansas Dept. of Health and Environment Curtis State Office Building 1000 SW Jackson Topeka, KS 66612	www.kdheks.gov	785-296-1500
Kansas Dept. of Labor	www.dol.ks.gov	785-296-5000
Kansas Unemployment Contact Center		913-596-3500
Division of Workers Compensation 401 SW Topeka Blvd., Ste 2 Topeka, KS 66603-3105		785-296-2996
Industrial Safety and Health Division 417 SW Jackson St. Topeka, KS 66603-3327		785-296-4386
Wage & Hour Issues Employment Standards 401 SW Topeka Blvd Topeka, KS 66603		785-296-4062
Human Rights Commission Landon Office Bldg. 900 S.W. Jackson St., Ste 568 South Topeka, KS 66612-1258	www.khrc.net	785-296-3206
Kansas Department of Revenue 915 SW Harrison St. Rm. 155 Topeka, KS 66612	www.ksrevenue.org	
Assistance		785-368-8222
To order forms		785-296-4937

COUNTY

Johnson County Courthouse 100 N. Kansas Ave, Olathe, KS 66061	www.jocogov.org	913-715-3300
Miami County Courthouse 120 S. Pearl, Rm 300 Paola, KS 66071	www.miamicountyks.org	913-294-3326
Unified Government of WyCo/KCK Wyandotte County Courthouse 710 N. 7 th St, KC, KS 66101	www.wycokck.org	913-573-5311

CITY

Bonner Springs City Hall 205 East 2 nd St., Bonner Springs, KS 66012	www.bonnerrsprings.org	913-422-1020
Edwardsville City Hall 690 S. 4 th Street, Edwards, KS 66113	http://edwardsvillks.org	913-441-3707
Fairway City Hall 4210 Shawnee Mission Parkway, Suite 100 Fairway, KS 66205	www.fairwaykansas.org	913-262-0350
Gardner City Hall 120 E. Main Street, Gardner, KS 66030	www.gardnerkansas.gov	913-856-7535
Kansas City, KS 710 North 7 th , Kansas City, KS 66101	www.wycokck.org	913-573-5000
Leawood City Hall 4800 Town Center Dr, Leawood, KS 66211	www.leawood.org	913-339-6700
Lenexa City Hall 12350 W. 87 th Street Parkway, Lenexa, KS 66215	www.lenexa.com	913-477-7500
Louisburg City Hall 5 South Peoria, Ste 102, Louisburg, KS 66053	www.cityoflouisburg.com	913-837-5371
Merriam City Hall 9000 W. 62 nd Terr., Merriam, KS 66202	www.merriam.org	913-322-5500
Mission Hills City Hall 6300 State Line Road, Mission Hills, KS 66208	www.missionhillks.gov	913-362-9620
Mission City Hall 6090 Woodson Road, Mission, KS 66202	www.missionks.org	913-676-8350
Olathe City Hall 100 E. Santa Fe, Olathe, KS 66051	www.olatheks.org	913-971-8600
Osawatomie City Hall 439 Main, Osawatomie, KS 66064	www.osawatomieks.org	913-755-2146

Overland Park City Hall 8500 Santa Fe Drive, Overland Park, KS 66212	www.opkansas.org	913-895-6000
Paola City Hall 19 E. Peoria, Paola, KS 66071	www.cityofpaola.com	913-259-3600
Prairie Village City Hall 7700 Mission Road, Prairie Village, KS 66208	www.pvkansas.com	913-381-6464
Roeland Park City Hall 4600 W. 51 st St., Roeland Park, KS 66205	www.roelandpark.net	913-722-2600
Shawnee City Hall 11110 Johnson Dr, Shawnee, KS 66203	www.cityofshawnee.org	913-631-2500
Spring Hill City Hall 401 N. Madison St., Spring Hill, KS 66083	www.springhillks.com	913-592-3664
Westwood Hills City Hall P.O. Box 922, Shawnee, KS 66201	www.westwoodhills.org	913-262-6622
Westwood City Hall PO Box 922, Shawnee, KS 66201-0922 No physical location	www.westwoodks.org	913-362-1550

OTHER IMPORTANT NUMBERS

KC Sourcelink 4747 Troost Ave. Kansas city, MO 64110	www.kcsourcelink.com	816-235-6131
Network Kansas	www.networkkansas.com	877-521-8600
Heartland Business Capital 8900 Indian Creek Parkway Suite 150 Overland Park, KS 66210	www.hbcloans.com	913-599-1717
Demographics County Economic Research Inst. (CERI) 11111 W. 95 th St, Ste. 210 Overland Park, KS 66214	www.cerionline.org	913-599-1616
Mid-America Regional Council (MARC) 600 Broadway, Ste. 200 Kansas City, MO 64105	www.marc.org	816-474-4240
Exporting International Trade Administration 1401 Constitution Ave. NW Washington, DC 20230	www.trade.gov	800-872-8723

US Export Assistance Center of Kansas City 1000 Walnut St., Suite 500 Kansas City MO 64106	www.export.gov/missouri/kansascity	816-421-1876
Export-Import Bank 811 Vermont Ave. N.W. Washington, D.C. 20571	www.exim.gov	800-565-3946
Ex-Im Bank Midwest Regional Office, Chicago 200 W. Adams, Ste. 2450 Chicago, IL 60606		312-353-8081
Importing U.S. Customs and Border Protection Department of Homeland Security Port of Entry – Kansas City 4100 N Mulberry Dr., Ste 110 Kansas City, MO 64116	www.cbp.gov	816-584-1994
Government Contracting and Procurement Heartland Procurement Technical Assistance Center Johnson County Community College 12345 College Blvd. Overland Park, KS 66210	www.fedbizopps.gov www.heartlandptac.org www.jccc.edu/ptac	913-469-2313
Missouri Procurement Technical Assistance Center University of Missouri - Kansas City 4747 Troost Ave., Rm 105 Kansas City, MO 64110	www.moptac.org	816-235-2891 ext. 2
Inventor's Assistance University of Central Missouri Institute for Entrepreneurial Studies	www.ucmo.edu/iesd	660-543-4663
Inventors Club of Kansas City 15701 Howe St. Overland Park, KS 66224	www.inventorsclubofkc.org	913-322-1895
The United Inventors Association of America 1025 Connecticut Ave., Suite 1000 Washington, DC 20036	www.uiausa.org	
Libraries Johnson County Central Resource Library 9875 West 87 th St. Overland Park, KS 66212	www.jocolibrary.org	913-826-4600
Johnson County Community College Library 12345 College Blvd. Overland Park, KS 66210	www.jccc.edu	913-469-8500

Kansas City, Kansas Public Library 625 Minnesota Ave. Kansas City, KS 66101	www.kckpl.lib.ks.us	(913) 551-3280
Kansas City, MO Public Library 14 West 10 th Street Kansas City, MO 64105	www.kclibrary.org	816-701-3400
Linda Hall Library at UMKC 5109 Cherry Street Kansas City, MO 64110-2498	www.lindahall.org	816-363-4600
Louisburg Library 206 S. Broadway Louisburg, KS 66053	http://louisburglibrary.org	913-837-2217
Olathe Public Library 201 E. Park St., Olathe, KS 66061	http://olathelibrary.org	913-971-6850
Personal Credit Report Equifax -Credit Report	www.equifax.com	800-685-1111
Experian –Credit Report	www.experian.com	888-397-3742
Trans Union-Credit Report	www.transunion.com	800-888-4213
Missouri Secretary of State 600 W. Main, Room 322 Jefferson City, MO 65101	www.sos.mo.gov	573-751-4936
Missouri Department of Revenue Harry S Truman State Office Building 301 West High Street Jefferson City, MO 65101	www.dor.mo.gov	573-751-3505
UMKC Small Business and Technology Dev Center (SBTDC) 4747 Troost, Suite 104A Kansas City, MO 64110	http://sbtcd.umkc.edu/	816-235-6063
Service Corps of Retired Executives (SCORE) 4747 Troost Ave., Suite 128 Business Resource Center Kansas City, MO 64110	www.kansascity.score.org	816-235-6675